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and just under the applicable statute 
and the circumstances. 

(2) Unless NOAA determines no valid 
purpose would be served, NOAA will 
condition a determination to remit or 
mitigate a forfeiture upon the peti-
tioner’s submission of an agreement, in 
a form satisfactory to NOAA, to hold 
the United States and its officers or 
agents harmless from any and all 
claims based on loss of or damage to 
the seized property or that might re-
sult from grant of remission or mitiga-
tion and restoration of proceeds. If the 
petitioner is not the beneficial owner 
of the property, or if there are others 
with a proprietary interest in the prop-
erty, NOAA may require the petitioner 
to submit such an agreement executed 
by the beneficial owner or other inter-
ested party. NOAA may also require 
that the property be promptly exported 
from the United States. 

(e) Compliance with the determination. 
A determination by NOAA to remit or 
mitigate the forfeiture and restore the 
proceeds upon stated conditions, as 
upon payment of a specified amount, 
will be effective for 60 days after the 
date of the determination. If the peti-
tioner does not comply with the condi-
tions within that period in a manner 
prescribed by the determination, or 
make arrangements satisfactory to 
NOAA for later compliance, the remis-
sion or mitigation and restoration of 
proceeds will be void, and judicial or 
administrative forfeiture proceedings 
will be instituted or resumed. 

(f) Appropriated property. If forfeited 
property that is the subject of a claim 
for restoration of proceeds has been ap-
propriated for official use, retention by 
the U.S. Government will be regarded 
as a sale for the purposes of this sec-
tion. 

§ 904.507 Recovery of certain storage 
costs. 

If any fish, wildlife, or evidentiary 
property is seized and forfeited under 
the Endangered Species Act, 16 U.S.C. 
1531 through 1543, any person whose act 
or omission was the basis for the sei-
zure may be charged a reasonable fee 
for expenses to the United States con-
nected with the transfer, board, han-
dling or storage of such property. If 
any fish or wildlife is seized in connec-

tion with a violation of the Lacey Act 
Amendments of 1981, 16 U.S.C. 3371 
through 3378, or any property is seized 
in connection with a violation of the 
Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conserva-
tion and Management Act, 16 U.S.C. 
1801 through 1882, any person convicted 
thereof, or assessed a civil penalty 
therefor, may be assessed a reasonable 
fee for expenses of the United States 
connected with the storage, care and 
maintenance of such property. Within 
a reasonable time after forfeiture, 
NOAA will send to such person by reg-
istered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested, a bill for such fee. The bill 
will contain an itemized statement of 
the applicable costs, and instructions 
on the time and manner of payment. 
Payment must be made in accordance 
with the bill. If the recipient of the bill 
objects to the reasonableness of the 
costs assessed he or she may, within 30 
days of receipt, file written objections 
with NOAA at the address stated in the 
bill. NOAA will promptly review the 
written objections and within 30 days 
mail the final determination to the 
party who filed them. NOAA’s deter-
mination will constitute final agency 
action on the matter. 

§ 904.508 Voluntary forfeiture by aban-
donment. 

(a) The owner of seized property may 
voluntarily forfeit all right, title, and 
interest in the property by abandoning 
it to NOAA. Voluntary forfeiture by 
abandonment under this section may 
be accomplished by various means, in-
cluding, but not limited to: expressly 
waiving any claim to the property by 
voluntarily relinquishing any right, 
title, and interest by written agree-
ment or otherwise; or refusing or oth-
erwise avoiding delivery of returned 
property; or failing to respond within 
90 days of service of any certified or 
registered notice regarding a return of 
seized property issued under § 904.510(b). 

(b) Property will be declared finally 
forfeited by abandonment, without re-
course, upon a finding of abandonment 
by NOAA. 

§ 904.509 Disposal of forfeited prop-
erty. 

(a) Delivery to Administrator. Upon for-
feiture of any fish, wildlife, parts or 
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